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Dear Bud,
Unfortunatel$y there is n=ver tine,

I do not know if the enclosed letter to Walter Zacharias will be comprehensible
to him. I do know that if he talks o me 1t can be, fairly easily and rapidly.

I wrots it while swaiting the coming of a i4=year-old who is going to rwn my
copying machine while I take 141 grocery shop.ing. When he comes, womentarily, I'l1l
mail it and this, which will get both =k out today.

This will bs enough for a real standing-committee investigation.
1% does get to the basic facts of the orime and of the investigation.
with almost every point I do have a definitive enswer, definitive evidence.

4g I went over the Shaneyfeli deposition I realizedix the book end evidentiary
potential of thds reformulation of what Walter proposed to me Thursdsy and I declined
except with a co-suthor. Evidentiary in terms of the Congress.

I think you realize that I would not pull a Mark fane end lead e Pon Eduerds into
a cul de =ac. .

I do not yet have the last of the deposithons, that of Gallaghsre It has besn
typed and awalts Jim. Jim will be back before you get this.

$he potential really is here. 1t will mak stay alive in court, inevitably.
Tris gives a buok an added potential, what I did net medtion to Walter.

Pratt is trying to out us eff. We will be comtesting that.
If he cits us off quickly we'll be putting this all together for the appeal.

We are igroring his varbal couments on ending the depositions and noted another,
that of a clear perjurer, Eil.lty. We er= lottink the government move to quash. They
could have by now. ¥ita Jim sway 1 would mot know.

If we depose not others We have Frazier, Cunninghsm, Gallagher and Shaneyfelt.

This ircludes all the basic evidence except the médical and the medicsl is
rellevant %o allm of thelr work,

And this is %o say that there is a skeleton for the basic evidence for & short
book and for a Congressional investigation long FOIA, oversight or Judieiary lines,
For either or both uses it would still be fresh and new,

Jim is due back tomorrow night. I do not know how long it will be before he is
caught up but I do expect that some time ilis coming week he'll want me in D.Co I
also expact that my ride will not be available and I'1ll have %o uss the bue, This
means I should be returning about 2 peme, when the bus leeves D.C. The bus has me in
DoCe mbout 8230 a.m. This is in case you want to talk about the project. I can see it
as8z providing what we need on JFK.

I am abgolutely without doubt on MIX, as I'm sure Jim will confirm, My doubts here
relate to Walter only. &s I think I've said. '
Hastily,



